
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:38 AM
To: Creal, William (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Scenarios

Looks to me like this is all ODWMA.

From: Creal, William (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 7:13 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Flint Scenarios

Is this one all yours? Let me know if Wrd should be involved. Thanks

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>
To: "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>, "Creal, William (DEQ)" <CREALW@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Willard, Veronica (DEQ)" <WILLARDV@michigan.gov>, "Smith, Laura (DEQ)" <SMITHL16@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint Scenarios

Bill and Liane,

Please have the attached documents reviewed and comments provided relative to the City of Flint water supply needs and relative to the impacts that are possible to the Detroit System.

Treasury needs an assessment as to the need for the alternative water supply and it's impacts so they can provide input to the financial managers.

We need comments by next week and will likely meet with the Director on Thursday.

Bring in whatever staff you need for the review and please try to have your assessments by Wednesday morning.

Sorry for the tight time frame but this one is out of my hands. I will also be looking at the report.

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 5:10 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Scenarios
Importance: High

Jim,

Director asked that you reivew and coordinate this with with Liane Shekter Smith and/or Bill Creal and their appropirate staff. Director also asked that I schedule an internal meeting with you and staff on this for next week. After your review, please let me know who you want in the meeting. It needs to happen on Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday of next week.

Thank you.

Mlary Beth

From: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 5:00 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint Scenarios

Andy asked that I pass this information along to you.